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The Hon. Michael D. Kirby AC CMG

9 July 2009.

Mr. Alan Smith,

Seal Cove Guest House,
1703 Bridgewater Road,
PORTLAN IC

On 2 July 2009, you wrote to me raising a complaint concerning the

conduct of an arbitrator who is a member of the Institute of Arbitrators &

Mediators Australia. You wrote to me in my capacity as President of the
Institute.

In accordance with established procedure, | have referred the complaint
to the Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee of the Institute.

In due course, you will be informed foliowing this reference.

Please direct future correspondence to the Chief Executive Officer of the
Institute, Mr. Paul Crowley, PO Box 1364, Law Courts, Melbourne, Vic.
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Cc Mr. Paul Crowley j f /4

Level 7, 195 Macquarie Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
Website: www.michaelkirby.com.au

Telephone: +61 2 9231 5800
Facsumile; +61 2 9231 5811
E-mail: mail@michaelkirby.com.au




Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Portland 3305

Phone: 03 55267 170
20" July 2009

Mr Paul Crowley

Chief Executive Officer

C/o the Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee
Institute of Arbitrators and Mediators Australia
PO Box 13064, Law Courts

Melbourne 8010

Dear Sir,
v My letter to you on 16 July advised that the following documents would be hand-delivered to
./ you. These reports are now attached for your information:

I.  Service Verification Tests (SVT) — Telstra’s Misleading and Deceptive Conduct — Part 1,
pages 1 to 38 (August 2008);

2. Bell Canada International (BCI) — Telstra’s Misleading and Deceptive Conduct — Part 2,
pages 39 to 50 (September 2008),

3. 008/1800 & Fax Billing Issues — Telstra’s Misleading and Deceptive Conduct — Part 3,
pages 1 to 23 (3" October 2008);

4. Statement of Facts and Contentions as submitted to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal
(26" July 2008);

5. Nine bound spiral bound volumes of exhibits 339 in total have been provided in support of
my AAT submission, numbered as 1 to 47; 48 to 91; 92 to 127; 128 to 180; 181 to 233; 234

- to 281; 282 to 318; 319a to 323; and 324 to 339;

6. A document titled Questions to the (IAMA) and accompanying 58 Exhibits;

7. A draft manuscript titled the “COT CASE” One of the stories from the “Casualties of

Telstra' saga’. This document has been provided to give a human interest side of the saga.
8. Draft & Final Arbitrators Award,

. ¢ 9. Lane Technical report dated 6™ April 1995;

10. Draft DMR & Lane Report dated 30" April 1995;

11. Formal DMR & Lane Report dated 30" April 1995;

12.  Letter of Claim submitted to arbitration 15" June 1994;

13. The Arbitration Agreement faxed on 19" April 1994, from Dr Hughes’ office to Mr Alan
Goldberg AO (Now a Federal Court Judge), please note page 12 of this agreement shows
clauses 24, 25 and 26 was firmly in place when this document was received.

14. The Arbitration Agreement I signed on 21* April 1994, showing clause 24 exonerated Peter
Bartlett and the Resource Unit — both clause 25 and 26 regarding the liability clause have
been deleted (i.e. do not match the agreement faxed to Mr Goldberg).

15. Report to the Senate Environment, Recreation, Communications and the Arts Legislation
Committee (Ministers Office) from John Pinnock (T10) dated 26" September 1997, noting
on page 4: “Firstly, the Arbitrator had no control over the process because it was
conducted outside the ambit of the Arbitration Procedures”. Senate Hansard (attached)

noting the same.
OB
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16. Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes — Interception of Telephone Conversations not addressed
during Alan Smith’s Arbitration, Prepared for the IAMA July 2009;
17. Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitration, Prepared for the IAMA July 2009

18. Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitration Billing Issues Not Addressed, Prepared for the
1AMA July 2009;

19. Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitration Service Verification Tests (SVT) Prepared for
the IAMA July 2009;

20. Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Conspiracy to Pervert the Course of Justice, Prepared for
the IAMA July 2009;

21. Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes’ Resource Unit, Conspiracy to Pervert the Course of
Justice, Prepared for the [AMA July 2009

The exhibits on the enclosed CD (point 5, above) should be read in conjunction with the AAT

Statement of Facts and Contentions (point 4, above) — the appropriate exhibits are referred to in
the AAT submission, with each number preceded by my initials, i.e. AS1, AS2 etc.

The documents at points 1 to 4, and the exhibits on the CD (point 5, above) were all provided to

the Administrative Appeals Tribunal (AAT) between August and October 2008, in support of my
AAT Statement of Facts and Contentions. '

Although the document at point 6 (above) was not provided to the AAT, it will be useful to the
Ethics and Professional A ffairs Committee during their investigation into my matters because it
includes a detailed explanation of the way our arbitration agreement was secretly altered.

The Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee should also know that, during my arbitration, 1
raised the problems with the arbitration SVT tests, and the ongoing billing problems associated
with my 008/1800 phone service, with Dr Hughes, but not only did he fail to investigate my
complaints, he also made no mention of them in my arbitration award. The award did mention
that both AUSTEL and the COT claimants complained, in general, about the BCI testing process
but did not note that BCI could not possibly have carried out the 13,000 test calls they record in
their report on the Cape Bridgewater RCM Exchange. Dr Hughes did not instruct the arbitration

technical resource unit to investigate any of the three issues covered by the enclosed reports, even
though all three were registered in my claim documents.

1 was telephoned late this afternoon by a representative (Alan) of the IAMA Ethics and
Professional Affairs Committee of the Institute asking whether I had provided all the relevant
information concerning my complaint against Dr Gordon Hughes.

[ have attached here and in my previous correspondence to the Ethics and Professional Affairs
Committee, all the information I consider relevant to my claims. However, I trust that if the
IAMA require any further information that they might see is important to their investigations they
will in faimess under the circumstances see a need to request any further documentation that they
require.

I have also attached copies of Dr Hughes draft Award and final Award along with the 6™ April
1995, draft Lane technical report and the Dr Hughes’ copy of the DMR & Lane draft 30™ April
report as well as the final DMR & Lane 30" April 1995 formal technical report. My Letter of
claim submitted 15" June 1994 to Dr Hughes, has also been attached as background information.

LR




Please note: because some of the reports such as the Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory
financial draft and final report along with Telstra’s interrogatories are voluminous they have not

been attached. If any documentation along these lines is needed for assessment purposes please
request for the information to be ded.

Sincerely.

Alan Smith

.J
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From: Richard Atherton

To: capesealcove
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 9:49 AM
Subject: RE: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Smith,
I can confirm that all the documentation has been received into the IAMA office and passed to Mr Crowley.
Regards,

Richard

From: capesealcove [mailto:capecovel2@bigpond.com]
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2009 3:47 PM

To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Registered Documents

Attention Mr Paul Crowley
Chief Executive Officer

Institute of Arbitrators
. Melbourne

Dear Mr Crowley

Please find attached confirmation that | registered a parcel on 5 October 2009 which was not received by
your office and/or the Law Courts Post Shop until 13 October 2009. | am concerned that perhaps your
office might not have received the documentation | sent and would appreciate confirmation what your
office actually received. Your office should have received the following three documents:

1. An B page letter to you titled: Final Submission to Mr Paul Crowley dated 29th September 20089;

2. A bound submission dated 28th September 2009 with accompanying Exhibits
3. A bound submission dated 29th September 2009 with accompanying Attachments

| appologise for any inconvenience this extra work will cause your office staff but | am sure you will
understand my concemns.

An email concerning this matter will allievate my concerns.

Thank you

@ | |A=nsmith

J5e

27/11/2009

;




."_-f:'.




Page 1 of 2
Alan Smith
From: "Richard Atherton" <Trust@iama.org.au>
To: "Alan Smith" <capecove12@bigpond.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 9:16 AM

Subject: RE: Registered Documents
Thank you Mr Smith.

Regards,

Richard

From: Alan Smith [mailto:capecove12@bigpond.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 9:13 AM '
To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Re: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Atherton

I confirm that my two submissions dated 28 and 29 September 2009, and the accompanying 8 page letter

. to Mr Paul Crowley on 29th September 2009 is my final submission to the IAMA Ethics and Professional
Affairs Committee. My letter of 5th October 2009 to Mr Paul Crowley was sent on ly to clarify that while |
suspected facsimles were intercepted by a third party during my arbitration, | only have documented
evidence showing documents were being intercepted i.e. after leaving my business and residenace for
the dates between 1998 and 2001. | appologise if my 5 October letter confused the IAMA.

I again thank the IAMA for investigating my matters.

Sincerely
Alan Smith

~--- Original Message --—

From: Richard Atherton

To: Alan Smith

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 5:55 PM
Subject: RE: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Smith,

. Further to our correspondence below; please can you confirm that these documents are final submissions in
regard to your complaint.

Regards,

Richard

From: Alan Smith [mailto:capecove12@bigpond.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2009 10:44 AM

To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Re: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Atherton

Thank you for your prompt response

Kind regards _fr
Alan Smith C

| —- Original Message -

27/11/2009
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Alan Smith
From: "Alan Smith" <capecove12@bigpond.com>
To: "Richard Atherton" <Trust@iama.org.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 9:12 AM
Subject: Re: Registered Documents
Dear Mr Atherton

| confirm that my two submissions dated 28 and 29 September 2009, and the accompanying 8 page letter
to Mr Paul Crowley on 28th September 2009 is my final submission to the IAMA Ethics and Professional
Affairs Committee. My letter of 5th October 2009 to Mr Paul Crowley was sent only to clarify that while |
suspected facsimles were intercepted by a third party during my arbitration, | only have documented
evidence showing documents were being intercepted i.e. after leaving my business and residenace for
the dates between 1998 and 2001. | appologise if my 5 October letter confused the IAMA.

| again thank the IAMA for investigating my matters.

Sincerely
Alan Smith

-—-— Original Message —--

From: Richard Atherton

To: Alan Smith

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 5:55 PM
Subject: RE: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Smith,

Further to our correspondence below; please can you confirm that these documents are final submissions in
regard to your complaint.

Regards,

Richard

From: Alan Smith [mailto:capecovel2@bigpond.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2009 10:44 AM

To: Richard Atherton

. Subject: Re: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Atherton

Thank you for your prompt response

Kind regards
Alan Smith

-—- Original Message -----
From: Richard Atherton

To: capesealcove
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 9:49 AM

Subject: RE: Registered Documents
Dear Mr Smith,

I can confirm that all the documentation has been received into the IAMA office and passed to Mr Crowley.

Regards, 5/56

22/03/2010
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Alan Smith

From: “Richard Atherton” <Trust@iama.org.au>
To: “Alan Smith" <capecove12@bigpond.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 12:50 PM
Subject: RE: Alan Smith - Document issue

Dear Mr Smiith,

Presently, IAMA does not require this further documentation to be sent. However, the investigating persons will be
notified of these documents and may request them at a later date.

Regards,

Richard

From: Alan Smith [mailto:capecovel2@bigpond.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 12:16 PM

To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Alan Smith - Document issue

Dear Mr Atherton,

Since I confirmed that my submission to the IAMA is now complete ] have been advised that I
should also have clearly explained that I have a large file of documents that confirm that,
between 1998 and 2001, at least fifty-two Telstra/arbitration related faxed documents were
intercepted by a third party after the faxes had been sent from either my residence or my business
premises. Since these faxes were not sent during my actual arbitration, this material has not been
included in my submission to the JAMA.

If you refer back to pages 137 and 138 in my Administration Appeals Tribunal (AAT) Statement

of Facts and Contentions, a copy of which was provided to the IAMA on 20th July 2009, you

will see that, two professional technical consultants have stated that, in their opinion, (the faxed

material provided to them) confirmed they were intercepted and then redirected to their intended

destination.

If Mr Paul Crowley believes this file would be of assistance during the [AMA investigation, (the

.inwrcepted faxes are all related to my Telstra/arbitration matters, please let me know and I will
arrange to send it to the IAMA. [ must confirm again though, that the evidence in this file only

confirms the interception of faxes that were sent after the end of my arbitration.

As I stated earlier today, my JAMA claim is now complete.

Sincerely,
Alan Smith

53¢

21/10/2009
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Alan Smith

From: "Richard Atherton" <Trust@iama.org.au>

To: "capesealcove” <capecove12@bigpond.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 2:00 PM

Subject: RE: Mr Paul Crowley 23 November 2009 - Letter
Dear Mr Smith,

Your email has been forwarded to Mr Crowley.
Regards,

Richard

From: capesealcove [mailto:capecove12@bigpond.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 6:50 AM

To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Mr Paul Crowley 23 November 2009 - Letter

Dear Mr Atherton

On Wednesday 25 November 2009, | mailed the attached letter dated 23 November 2009 (and 4
attachments) from Mt Gambier in South Australia to Mr Paul Crowley, via overnight mail. | now realise
that | failed to make it clear at the end of the letter that, if it would be helpful to the IAMA Ethics and
Professional Affairs Committee as they assess my current claims, | could provide the original facsimile
transmission (and attachments) that Mr Michael Shand QC sent to Dr Hughes at Lander & Rogers on 15
June 1990, regarding the letter Mr Shand suggested that Graham Schorer send to Telstra's Mr Ward. |
can also supply the original letter dated 19 September 1990 to Graham Schorer from Dr Hughes at
Lander & Rogers.

1 would be grateful if you would please pass this message on to Mr Crowley.

Kind regards
Alan Smith

27/11/2009
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Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock
Ombudsman

Total Pages: 19

Dear

LEVEL 3 COMPLAINT
TIO reference: 02/101638-1 - Mc Kenzie

The Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (TIO) has received a complaint against Telstra
Corporation from Mr & Mrs Darren & Jenny Lewis regarding telephone number 0355267267,

The TIO has raised this complaint at level 3 because of the complexity of the complaint and likelihood
that extensive testing may be required. Mr & Mrs Lewis have advised the TIO that they have an on-
going complaint with Telstra Corporation in relation to their telephone service and have as yet been
unable to resolve this matter. The TIO has invested time assessing Mr & Mrs Lewis’ correspondence
and believes that further investigation is warranted.

Mr & Mrs Lewis claim in their correspondence attached:

* That they purchased the Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp in December 2001, but since that
time have experienced a number of issues in relation to their telephone service, many of which
remain unresolved. ' ‘

* That a Telstra technician “Mr Tony Watson” is currently assigned to his case, but appears
unwilling to discuss the issues with Mr Lewis due to his contact with the previous Camp
Owner, Mr Alan Smith.

* That on 27 September 2002 “Ian” advised him that an EMG was causing the faults at the local
exchange and that a technician would be sent out to fix this.

* That on 28 September 2002 “Renea” advised him that that the local exchange could only
handle a certain amount of traffic, that there was nothing that Telstra Corporation could do
about the problem and that this problem was not new to Cape Bridgewater.

* That Telstra Corporation advised him on 26 November 2002 that the phone extension wiring
was laid too shallow and was not installed correctly, thus it believed that Telstra Corporation -
had not installed that wiring. Mr Lewis also claims that it was suggested that the line had
been tampered with.

* That Mr Alan Smith had provided him with documents confirming that Telstra Corporation
did all the cabling and wiring in question.

¢ That the phone problems have decreased dramatically since Telstra Corporation rewired the
business on 9 December 2002 and disconnected the phone alarm bell, however he is still
_ 'providing indzpendent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints." 5/ £ ; ~

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ABN 46 057 §34 787

Website www.tio.com.au PO Box 276 Telephone (03) 8600 8700
Email tio@tio.com.au Collins Street West Facsimile {03) 8600 8737
National Headquarters Melbourne Tel Freecall 1800 062 058

Level 15/114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall 1800630614
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experiencing intermittent problems with receiving calls, and continued to have problems with

his fax line. - -
® That Telstra Corporation have checked his fax machine and confirmed that it is working
correctly. 2

*  That he believes that as the same problem hs;sfrﬁcen"cxpci}i“enccd when attempting to send or
receive faxes from a number of locations, it is unlikely:that the fault is with the other party’s
fax machine.

* That the problems experienced resulted in the frustration of his clients being unable to contact
him to make bookings for his camp and are affecting the profitability of his business.

Mr Lewis has outlined a number of these problems on page 3 of his correspondence attached. In
particular, Mr Lewis has identified the following concerns:

* That he has been contacted by a number of people advising that the telephone had not been
answered when ringing previously, despite Mr Lewis’ assertion that someone was there at the
time.

* That many faxes sent to his potential clients have not been received at the intended
destinations, despite his fax transmission records confirming that the fax had been
successfully sent. Furthermore, Mr Lewis claims that he has been charged for each of these
calls.

* That he has experienced problems receiving faxes from his clients.

® That when he uses *10# to retrieve missed phone calls, he is sometimes given numbers from
days before which had not registered earlier.

* That people had reported that when attempting to call Mr Lewis’ business they first hear a
message that the telephone has been disconnected, but when trying again are connected
through on the same number.

* That when picking up the receiver to make a call, he had intermittently heard another person’s
conversation quite clearly.

* That on 25 October 2002 a caller reported that when trying to contact Mr Lewis earlier, he
heard only clicking noises on the telephone line, but the call did not connect.

* That a caller reported that they had called and heard an engaged signal, despite Mr Lewis
having call waiting activated on the service to prevent missed calls.

*  That another caller reported that every time he called he received a fax connection tone.

e Thaton 13 November 2002 he picked up the receiver and heard a deep breathing sound but no
dial tone.

The T10 asks Tzlstra Corporation to present its perspective on the complaint.

If Telstra Corporation decides that the complainant’s claims have merit after reviewing the complaint,
how does Telstra Corporation propose resolving the complaint?

If Telstra Corporation is of the view that there is no merit to some or all aspects of this complaint,
please provide reasons for its view, identifying any facts in dispute. In addition, please supply all
documentation relevant to the complaint. In particular, please provide:

* All Customer Care Notes for the account
* All Fault Reports for the account

* Telstra Corporation’s assessment of whether Mr Lewis is entitled to compensation under the
Customer Service Guarantee in relation to any of the faults reported above. Please include its
reasons for the assessment for each fault reported.
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The TIO has forwarded a copy of this letter to the complainant and asked them to pay any undisputed
charges. While this complaint is under consideration, the TIO expects that Telstra Corporation will
suspend credit management on any disputed charges.

The TIO may also forward Telstra Corporation’s response to the complainant. For this reason, please

ensure that 1t 1s written in plain English.
3

Please forward your reply to this letter within the next 28 days. The TIO may escalate the complaint to
Level 4 status if Telstra Corporation does not respond to the TIO within this time frame or provide
information requested.

Please contact me if you would like to discuss any aspect of this complaint.

Yours sincerely

5

Gillian Mc Kenzie
Investigations Officer
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Darren and Jenny Lewis
Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp
RMB 4408, Cape Bridgewater
, Portland, 3305
Phone: 03 55.267 267
23" January 2003

Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunication Industry Ombudsman
P Box 276

Collins Street West

Melbourne 8007

Dear Mr Pinnock,

During a conversation with a representative from David Hawker’s office earlier today, | was
advised to ask your office to investigate the phone problems my wife and | have continually
experienced since we bought our business from Alan Smith in December 2001.

Although these phone problems have decreased dramatically since Telstra rewired the
business and disconnected the phone alamm bell recently, we still have problems with the fax
line, as was demonstrated when | attempted to send a fax to your office yesterday. | am also
concerned that, since the rewiring, Telstra’s CCAS data still shows as many as seven
incoming calls a day not being answered, even though we are at home at the time.

As well as speaking to David Hawker's representative this moming, | also had a disturbing
discussion with Tony Watson, the Telstra fault technician assigned to my case. Mr Watson
informed me (in a round-about way) that he is reluctant to supply me with any more
information in relation to our phone faults because he knows | am in contact with Alan Smith,
the previous owner of the business. Apparently Telstra is afraid that, when talking to Alan, |
might bring up the phone problems and therefore provide him with information he could use
in an attempt to reopen his arbitration. | am not interested in Alan’s past phone problems, or
his arbitration, except from the perspective of his obviously blatantly misleading
reassurances, when we first bought the business, that Telstra had fixed all the phone faulits.

Before we bought this business, my wife and | ran another business of our own for five years,
successfully using the telephone, fax and Internet to sell memorabilia. Never before have we

experienced phone faults like those we have had to cope with since we moved to Cape
Bridgewater.

Since | am certainly not working in liaison with Alan Smith (as was suggested this morning
by Telstra’s Tony Watson), | am therefore now asking your office for advice on this matter in

the hope that you will bqablatohelpustorepairthedamagethatha‘s‘beendonetoour
business to date. v

Will you please assist us in this matter?

Sincerely, -

Darren and Jenny | ewis

Copy to: David Hawker MP, Federal Member for Wannon, 190 Gray St, Hamiiton 3300

23 Jan03Pinnock
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10 February, 1999 ' : Telecommunications

Industry

Ombudsman
Mr David Hawker MP John Pinnock
Federal Member for Wannon Ombudsman
190 Gray Street
HAMILTON 3300
Facsimile 03 5572 1141
Dear Mr Hawker
Mr Alan Smith

I refer to your letter of 11 December 1998 and apologise for the delay in replying.

You will be aware from previous correspondence that Mr Smith has made numerous and varied
accusations about the conduct of his Arbitration, which was completed in May 1995, by the TIO,
the Arbitrator and the Resource Unit which provided expert assistance to the Arbitrator.

His most recent complaint concerning the transmission of facsimiles is, in my opinion, without
substance. First, there is no evidence that his facsimile service has been, at any time, intercepted
by Telstra or anyone else. Second, with certain minor exceptions I can say that all documeats
relevant to his Arbitration were forwarded to Telstra and the Special Counsel.

More importantly documents supplied to the TIO wmfmwa:dedmﬂ:eArbitntoras required
under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

The only matter outstanding which the TIO is considering is whether the Arbitrator considered Mr
Smith’s claim for overcharging on his then 800 service when he made his Award. I shall be
writing to Mr Smith on that matter in the next week.

Yours sincerely

OMBUDSMAN £

*... providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”
T AWpEREUTUSE

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ACN 057 634 787
Website: www tio.com.au PO Box 276 Telephone (03) 8600 B70C
Email. tio@tio.com.au Collins Street West Facsimile (03) 86D0 B797
National Headguarters Melbourne Tel. Freecall 1800 0B2 058
Level 15/114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall 18006306174
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10 February, 1999 Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

Mr Mark Dunstone John Pinnock

Department of Communications Information Ombudsman

Technology and the Arts

GPO Box 2154

CANBERRA 2601

Facsimile 02 6271 1901

Dear Mr Dunstone
Mr Alan Smith
I refer to your letter of 29 January 1999.

You would be aware from a perusal of departmental files that there has been extensive
correspondence between the Department and the TIO concerning the COT Cases, including Mr
Smith.

Mr Smith’s most recent letter of 2 November 1998 is but one of many in a steady stream of
complaints concerning the administration by the TIO of his Arbitration and the Award of the
Arbitrator. Much of this correspondence contains allegations of impropriety on the part of the
TIO, the Arbitrator and the Technical Resource Unit. I no longer have patience nor, I believe, the
obligation to continue to respond to these repeated and unfounded complaints.

Mr Smith, however, raised issues in 1998 which I considered merited investigation, viz. whether
the Arbitrator had, in his Award dealt with Mr Smith’s claim that he had been overcharged on his
800 (now 1800) telephone service as well as complaints concerning his fax line. The TIO has
carried out some preliminary, if protracted, investigation of the former claim and I will be writing
to Mr Smith in the next week concerning this issue. In relation to the latter claim, Mr Smith wrote
to me on 5 February 1999 requesting the return of all correspondence so that he could discuss.the
matter with the Commonwealth Ombudsman because, Mr Smith claimed, the TIO had not
properly investigated the matters.

Yours sincerely

PINNOCK \5//2
OMBUDSMAN

« .. providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”

AWplainant'T0S6 B Z=—s e
Telecommunications industry Ombudsman Lid ACN 057 634 787
Website: www.lio.com au PO Box 276 Telephone (03) 8500 8700
Email tio@tio.com au Collins Street West Facsimile {03) 8600 8797
National Headguarters Melbourne Tel. Freecall 1800 062 058
Level 15/114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall 1800 630 614

s
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g ___:M It very sad fo be iu‘poss'etsloh of so mamy FCI dacuments which support my sliegatiops that many,

ROk Az [T o
ﬁ S . o I NOUBTRY GMBUSIAN ;
! k TR e DATE: 266.6 !
(FAX NO: 055 267 230 : iNUMBER OF PAGES (inciuding this page) / !

PHONE NO: 08816 522 i i ;

o — e —— e - — e m— o — — e

If you have received this doctument in error. please phone us on 998 816 522,

Dear Mr Pinaock,

Pleesc rote: Letter date 25/6/96, page 3 - FOI docunwnt referred to us A63681, dute 12/4795
| shonld read 163658 dured 27/2795.

many copies of internal eorrespondence T forwirded to Dr Hughes during the FUAP was never kecn by the ”
Resource Uil ur Telstra. .

It ts equally sad that copies nf Telstra letters, whick were also part of the FTAP, werc not forwarded to me. |}

This FTAP was 2 demonstration of whet heppens in Austrwia today when a small business like miae, with
“imited finances and uther revources, atfempts (o secure justice from large corporations with unlimited

financlal backing and resources, like Forrier JHodyson Corparute Advisory, Lanes Telecommunicaticas,
ITent & Hual, and Telsira.

~ No-one that I know: friends, the co-author of my forthcoming publication and others, can understand how I

keep golng in this batile, with the knowledge 1 have of the uncthical behuviour 1 have been foveed to cuntend
with.

In the name of Australian justice there must be some way to ‘overhaul' the FTAP saga.

Sincereiy. ' .

Alan Smith St s wit fonunth
F N d ~A prw\h
t

5/
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25 August, 1998

TIO Ref: D9&/3

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
RMB 4408

PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

1 have considered the material which you have recently sent to the Deputy
Ombudsman, regarding the non-receipt of documents by the Arbitrator. I would
remind you however, of the completion of the arbitration in May, 1995 and confirm
my repeated advice to you, which I have also provided to the Department of :
Commumications, Information Economy and the Arts. I am unable to now consider
these matters. .
Thzon]y'immthatlammnsidcring,asﬁwformcrAdmmsmmrofyom.
mwmmmeﬂegmmmngmwmlmmmmmg
: """""I:ﬂsmkmwﬂneemmﬂlthemofyowmsc,asl

'bﬁm ymbemmfmmed.

Yours sincdtly

50

Telecommunications lndustry Ombudsman Ltd  ACN 057 634 787

-

" Website: www.tio.com.au Box 18098 Telephone  (03)9277 8777
E-mail:  tio@tio.com.au Collins Street East Facsimile (0319277 8797
National Headquarters i Melbourne Tel. Freecall 1800 062 058

315 Exhibition Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 ) ' Victoria 8003 Fax Freecall 1800 630 614
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Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
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Mr Alan Smith - Dispute 1800 Charges £

I refer to your letters of 28 October, 1997 and 17 December, 1997. I apologise for the
delay in responding in writing to your office.

Telstra has examined the information forwarded by your office with regard to
Mr Smith’s 1800 telephone service and is currently conducting an investigation into
Mr Smith’s complaints. Telstra staff have visited Mr Smith to discuss the matter and
your assistance is required to locate relevant documentation previously referred to the

TIO by Mr Smith. Ms Lyn Chisholm has been in contact with your office about this
matter. /

-

These investigatiens cover the period 12 May, 1995 to 19 December, 1997 when the
telephone service was disconnected at Mr Smith’s request. Telstra will not be
investigating complaints relating to the period before the Arbitration Award that was
handed down on 11 May, 1995 as Telstra conmders that this matter was mcluded in the
Arbltra:.lon and is finalised. _ ¢
ARy I T B ;

With regard to your query whether the matter was not addressed in Mr Smith’s
Arbitration, Telstra recalls that Mr Smith did raise issues relating to his 1800 telephone
service in his claim documentation, however, pursuant to the rules of Fast Track
Arbitration, Telstra has returned these documents to Mr Smith and therefore we are
unable to make comment on the specific matters raised.

m Telstra is a proud sponsor of

J Teistra Corporation Limited
%@ the Australian Olympic Team ACN 051 775 556



Further, Telstra responded to investigations undertaken by Austel on 16 October,
1995. This response related to correspondence from Austel dated 4 October, 1994,
| December, 1994 and 3 October, 1995. This response addressed Mr Smith’s
concerns relating to Telstra’s billing of 1800 telephone services and also the specific

instances of alleged overcharges that were raised. A copy of this letter is enclosed for
your information. :

I note that in Mr Smith’s correspondence addressed to your office, many of the issues
he has raised relate directly to the Arbitration. Telstra considers that it is not
appropriate for it to respond to complaints directed at the Arbitration or the parties
involved in the Arbitration process aside from Telstra. Given this Telstra is unable to
respond to many of the issues raised by Mr Smith.

I attach for you a summary of investigations to date. It is envisaged that it may take a
number of weeks to retrieve archive information and conduct an analysis of the call
data associated with the 1800 telephone service. Your assistance in regard to the
documentation forwardgd to the TIO by Mr Smith would be appreciated.

Telstra will provide further information to your office as it becomes available.

Yours sincerely

ed Benjamin
DIRECTOR, CONSUMER AFFAIRS
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FILE NOTE
Leyel and Professional Privilege Applics - Telecam Confidential

FILE: MR ALAN SMITH

FROM: LYN CHISHOIM

SUBJECT: BILLING DISPUTE 1800 TELEPHONE SERVICE
DATE: 16 JANUARY, 1998

On (4 January, 1998, Lyn Chisholm and Phil Carless of Telstra’s Customer Responsc
Unit met with Mr Smith to examine documentation in relstion 1o hig complaints lodged
with the Minister's Officc and the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
regarding his 1800 telephone service -

MSuﬁthinthwmmplﬂn;shudMeMdhgaﬁomwithrcgud to
overcharging of the 1800 telephone service, howaver, Telstra had not received any
supporting documentation along with his complaints.

In telephone discussions with Mr Smith, T advised hun that in order for Telstra to
address his claims, documentution supporting his complaints would need to be
forwarded to allow Telstra to fully investigats the muytter.

Mr Smith raised concerns with regard to the matter and the Arbitration and | advised
thet [ would be investigating any instances be put forward since the conclusion of the
Arbitration. MrSaithttuedthnhahadwidmnfinnamthntxpmncdthmugh
the Arbitration and that the problem was not addresscd in the Atbitration and further
that the same instances continued after the Arbitration.

Imgmdum“mwthqumwuldviﬂthadwummmhawu referring (o
and work st resolviag the manter from there.

Meeting Notcs 14 January, 1998
Present at Meeting

Lyn Chigholm - Telstra Alan Smith - Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Phil Carless - Telstra Ray Whitworth - Qbseryer

Alan Smith cxplained that hc had attempted to have this matter addressed in his
Arbitration and via Austel and the Ministers office for quite some timc. He believes
thal thiy issuc was not uddressed in hig Arbitration ahhough Telstra had given an

undertaking to Austel in November, 1994, . G~ 73

1 explained to Alan that it was my understanding that at the time Austel wrote to
Telstra, the Arbitration was in process and that Telstra had written back to Austel and
the Arbitrator that it belicved the mutter would be addressed in the Arbitration.



SENT BY:TELSTRA CORPORATION  ;21- 1-88 ; 5:04PX : 81 3 9634 5436~ 6162781850;# S/

lthcucxphiuadtoAltnlhut'l‘dmludreplidtr:theldtuﬁ'oml\uatcldated4
October, 1994 and to further letters from Auxtel on this matter dated | December,
1994 and 3 October, 1995 and in this provided a responsc to his complainis of
charging discrepancies and short duration calls on the 1800 telephonc number.

MrSmithpmfomardtwncopiuofthchnuhmmuUrﬁtupom. One that hud
been forwarded to him a3 part of the Asbitration and one that had been obtaincd from
Dr Hughes's office by mistake when he collected his Arbitration documents.

[n what appeared to be a “Draft” ofU\charepdtt_npmph appears relaling to
Mr Smith’s billing complainta, thst an addendum report was to be provided at 2 Iater
date otherwisc the report is complete.

o Mr Smith uuedﬂmmchmdmpondidminckdemlddMumrepoﬁ nor did it
make any reference to his 1800 complaints.

Further Mr Smith produced various printouts of CCAS data in comparisan with his
_ Telatra accounts. Enmnnyinﬂmﬂmuﬂuddmhom,inwmcmthac z
N appeared 1o be differences in the duration of the call times.

Mr Smith also provided Telstra accounts thut showed an averlap in the fime of calls.

Mr Smith statod that therc were also discrepancies in details taken by the
Commonwealih Ombudsmsn. He advised that he had asked thc Commonwealth
Ombudsman to only use the 1800 telephonc number when contacting Mr Smith. In the
Assessment Documentation for Mr Smith’s dlaim far compensation for FOI matters,
Mr Smith states that there is a large di ancy between the number of calls listed by
theCOllbeingmndetoMSmithmdt.henmhbcrofcalllbchldbcmdmgcdforon
the 1800 account. :

Unote that the examples given by Mr Smith at the meeting spanncd the period of (he
Arbitration and after the conclusion of the Arbitration,

. < )
ludviuddm‘l‘elmhadnotmcopiepol’hiuexmplumdhadno:bwnablcto
clearly respond to hix complaints without being able to examine the documentation he
had put forward at the meeting.

Mr Smith advised that he had provided al| details to the TIO office, | responded thal
we may not have seen all the documentation he had put forward und that the TIO at
this point had not raized a formal dispute or compluint regarding the marter.

I advised Mr Smith that I would scek copies of any additional information that they
may have with regard to his complaint,

Mr Smith advised that he would provide me copics of all documentation that he had
with regard to the 1800 number and copies of the documentation he had produced at

the meeting. Mr Swith udvised that he would provide this material to me during the
week beginning 19 January, 1998,



&N SY:TELSTRA CORFORATION :21- 1-38 ; S5:05°X 61 3 8634 5436~ 6162731850:# ¢/

2 T

lldvhcdﬂutdennhadmdwdlhuiﬁommion,funhainwsﬁgnﬁon could be
carried out in the matter.

Mr Smith again enquired sbout the matter of the Arbitration, 1 again advised that |
wwldbuumininglhedomwhhmdtownplmmuthekbﬁmﬁommd
thnaﬁ;rthwrupon:ewilhrcgnrdtnthekbiuwmwuﬂdbcpmvided.



CUSTOMER COMPLAINT FORM

Name : CAPEBRIDGEWATER RESORT
Phone : (055) 267267 /
¥ Date Init : 02/02/93 ()‘
Controlled By: BRT L
Source : General Manager ﬂa .
Catagory : SD -
- File Location: Customer Complaints o ::%%2;\
Status &0 (O = Open, C = Closed) \ g
Cost : S 0.00 ' i
— Date Closed : Y AR ; 7

NOtES H
" CONTACT: ALLAN SMITH

Allan Smith called this morning to report he had been C€/0 during
“conversation on acall to 0175. He is also worried that there. has
been no response to an advertising campaign heis running in the

—-esponse in the first week. He asked me if there may be a Network
problem that may be effecting traffic between Ballarat and Cape
3ridgewater. I am unaware of any problems ,but told Mr. Smith I
ould look into it for him. I contacted Gordon Hansen at Network Ops
1Country] and gave him alist of areas Mr. Smith has been expecting
calls from. He shall investigate and get back to me.

B.P 2/2/93

Allan Smith called me this afternoon ,he has been trying to call 3
umbers in Ballarat and been experiencing No Progress. He is very

_Seturbed that people in the Ballarat area ma erienging the
same problem trying to call him. I contacte and gave
"im the 3 Ballarat Numbers provided to me by . . ne shall

3ITry out some testing and get back to me.
L B.P 2/2/93

mcalled back the three numbers provided by Mr. Smith
_-e Lines off the same PABX .Aboutr S50% of the calls he
attempted failed . It appears that the problem is Between +be
"iwchange and the PABX. Telecom Staff at Ballarat are working om the
| "Oblem. Gordon Stokes shall contact me when the problem is resoulved

- 1 have informed Allan Smith of the progress so far.

B.P 2/2/93

MAustel ] called this mornig Allan Smith has been in

= er .She said he is very upset with the service he is
__Cieving and he is unsure that Telecom are taking his problems
ieriously .I informed her that we take all reports and requests from
"'r customers very seriously and told what steps had been taken

" threguard to Mr.Smiths complaints and that I wuold keep her
nformed of the progress.

B.P 3/2/93

—=alled Gordon Stokes for a progress report on Allan Smith's
roblems calling the PABX in Ballarat. The BAllarat Customer

_ 2rations Group currently have a shortage of staff with PABX -
- Jertise and have not yet attended the the PABX.

B.P 4/2/93
spoke to Allan Smith after he called wanting to contact , :
)seanne Pittard. He recieved one burst Of Ti7 1.15 pm and 5.05 / g
yesterday ,when he picked up the reciever he heard dial tone. =
_S problem occurrs intermittently through-out the Network and
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Bridcowat -~ from public telephones at Terang and Colac a further
_eazll was ..ied from Geelong via a mobile phone but the call dropped
out wnilst ringing due to a flat battery. This I explained to Allen
when Z recontacted him on arrival in Melbourne.
' @ :12/02/93

'— tried to ring from RCM before going to measure line
current,but got no answer. On arrival at the premises he was met by
Mr Smit ho stated he was having problems with his Telecom cordless

_ phone. found the switch on the phone was not operated correctly
,preventing the phone from ringing. Mr Smith also had his LSA turned
off and therefore would have heard any incoming calls whilst he
was out of the office. easured the line current at 42 ma for

~the fzx, answer machine and phone. Mr Smith also mentioned he was
very pleased as he had 38 calls since my visit and not one complaint
of not getting through. -v:.s:Lted on 18/02/93.
18/02/93 V;

Had & call from— to say a Ballarat customer of A Smith
%put a fault in wvia 1100 indicating she could not get through.

1 suggested he may be able to move Mr Smith out of this system
into aznother. I attempted to ring Mr Smith when the ring tripped I
received a noise similar to "carrier noise" and a very faint "hello"”
after waiting a while the person at the other en .

—rang the Portland depot to have a message passed toq
After spprox a half hour I rang 267267 again and this time got
throuch ok. Allan assured me he had only his normal phone and

_cordless phone plugged in. He s

1 peopl d ru and
reporszed the same m from andb
“ang back and I organised him to change both
Mr Sm-<ths lines into seperate systems . 267267 in sys 3 ch 16
267230 in sys 2 chan 28. dnd Myself then made several test
calls to 267267 all of which worked ok. 267230 does not have aFax
connected at the moment as it has been returned to the point of
Aurchase as it has gone faulty.
& 24/02/93

Rang ¥r Smith this morning still having breaking up of transmission
Jrobleg 0IC rang and was asked to.
‘ringwtanc‘g in monitoring the
TCm bearers .
@ 25/02/93

I made several calls to A Smith over the weekend whilst on a
>ersorigl visit to Ballarat via a mobile phone and pay phones all
:alls were successful. Also received advice from pair gains area
they would visit Cape Bridgewater today or tomorrow.
2/3/93
rom pair gains support rang to advise me he had found
severz. problems with the RCM system Mr Smith was previously
connected to. The major problem was caused by faulty termination of
@sistcors on the bearer block protection another problem was caused
~Y non modified channel cards, a full report will be submitted by
Len ir. the next week. I have notified of the results
f the investigation and will follow up her suggestion of now having
asyca_l connected to Mr Smith's #line. This follows
comment that Mr Smith made many outgoing calls thus preventing
~eople calling him. I will notify Mr Smith of the results and talk

© him regarding Easycall.
- . 5/3/93

rang uapemrldgewater but Mr Smith was out his assistant stated
1e hac received several calls where on lift off all she heard was
dial tone, this is after we shifted 267267 and 267230 into sys3 -4#n
1€ RCM¥. I believe this may be tried up with the axe metWork problem
1ich gives only 1 burst of ring and the calling party gets busy ; ég?

tone.
& o/3/93

* Smith returned my call from yesterday, I explained the results of
=2F Investigation and the axe problem. He once again mentioned the
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28 June 1995
Telecommunications
. Industry
B Strictly Confidential - Ombudsman
_ Mr Alan Smith John Pinnock
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp Ombudsman’
: Blowholes Road
- ‘RMB 4408
CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306 {
A i
- By facsimile: (055) 267 230 11
. .
LA Dear Mr Smith |
r I refer to your recent correspondence.

So far as your request concerning the Bell Canada raw data is concemed, our file
- shows that on 15 August 1994 you asked the Arbitrator to direct Telecom to produce
this information. On 16 August 1994 Dr Hughes asked Telecom for its reaction to
your request so that he could consider appropriate directions on the matter. There 1s
no indication on our file that Telecom responded. Nonetheless, on 25 August 1994

you provided statutory declarations to the Arbitrator to the effect that your claim
documentation was complete.

Our file then shows that by letter dated 28 December 1994 you _again formally
- requested the Arbitrator to require Telecom to provide the raw data associated with
- the Bell Canada testing. The Arbitrator wrote 10 Telecom that day enclosing a copy of
—~ your letter and requesting a submission in relation to your request. Telecom’s

B submission, dated 13 January 1995, insofar as it related to your request for the raw
_c!.a(n stated:

_ " Telecom located some of Bell Canada International s working documents

which were thought to be in the possession of Bell Canada International hut
which were later found to have been left with Telecom staff in Australia.

Those working documents, insofar as they related to Mr Smith's business and
fell within the scope of his FOI requesi of December 1993 were provided (o
Mr Smith under cover of my letter dated 21 October 1994. Mr Smith has
previously been informed (by letter dated 15 December 1994 from Telecom 10
Mr Smith) tha, as far as | am aware, all Bell Canada International s working

documents (including raw data) in Telecom’s posses"sfonihave already been
. provided 10 him."

3 “.. providing independens, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.” 4 7

TOUTD ACN 0S? 634 787 Box 18098 . Telephone (03) 9277 8747 |
=5 Nauonal Headquariers 5 Collins Street East b, 24 hS

. Facsimile (03) 9277 8797 I
321 Exhibinon Street Meibaurne 3000 .

Melbgurne ViCiona
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Dr Hughes provided you with a copy of this submission on 23 January 1995, noting
that Telecom did not consider it had any further information of relevance in its
possession. Dr Hughes then invited you, within twenty-four hours, to respond to
| Telecom’s submission. Our file does not indicate that you took the matter any further.

In other correspondence you refer to what you apparently now see as problems in the
process of developing the Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure, an agreement which

flowed from the Fast Track Settlement Proposal negotiated by AUSTEL and the ..
parties in November 1993.

I understand that during that negotiation process Mr Schorer and Mrs Garms sought
_their own independent legal advice. Of course you had the opportunity to do likewise.

The Arbitration Procedure that was subsequently agreed to by all the parties set out a

fair and realistic framework within which these longstanding disputes could be
resolved.

The problems in the provision of documentation under FOI did cause delays in the
progress of these arbitrations. However, as you are aware, this office has no

jurisdiction over FOI, which is instead within the realm of the Commonwealth
Ombudsman.

As you know, Dr Hughes took the view that it would assist neither the parties nor the
process itself to insist on the adherence to submission deadlines when FOI
applications by the claimants remained outstanding. It was not possible or appropriate
for Dr Hughes or this office to play a more active role in the FOI issue.

Your concems, only recently expressed, with the Arbitration Procedure appear to be
based on the grounds that you had no guidance as to how to present your claim to the
Arbitrator, in the face of the far greater resources available to Telstra for the
preparation of its defence. Of course, in order to maintain the integrity and
impartiality of the arbitration procedure, neither this office nor the Arbitrator could
provide you with such guidance. Dr Hughes states in his Award that he took into
account the fact that you formulated your claim submissions without legal
representation. He also notes that he did not believe it would have been reasonable to

expect you to present your claim in a2 manner similar to that which would have been
adopted by a legal practitioner.

While you may be disappointed with the Arbitrator’s findings as to the losses which
flowed from the considerable technical difficules for which Telecom was found

liable, this should not detract from your justifiable sense of great achievement with
regard to the technical findings.

The Arbitration process has run its course, and a final resolution has been achieved.
There is nothing to be gained by revisiting issues which have been dealt with in the
arbitration procedure. Neither Dr Hughes nor this office has any further role to play in

the matters which gave rise to your dispute with Telecom which has now been
resolved.




However, if you do experience any further problems with your telecommunications

|

!

services that are unrelated to the matters resolved by the arbitration procedure please ]I
do not hesitate to contact us.

i |
Yours sincerely - o

Ombudsman ) \

L
2
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| FAX FROM. ALAN SMITH DATE: 2485
°t°0 T.
| FAX NO: 055 267 230
1 PHONENO: 008 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (inciuding this page)
‘ FAXTQ: DR GORDON HUGHES
! HUNT & HUNT
| LAWYERS
1 S
" Deas Dr Hughes, \
) _ ARBITRATION - TELECOM ‘

1 refer to your letter of 23 Jaouary, 1995,

I’\Mmlwﬂmﬁmmywwﬁhm'smmmww
R WMSMCMEW'.MMMJ‘MMW.MNAN
Rmu:uTmﬂnbchahmpoﬁﬁNw!u&MImmkiumﬂlCCﬁm

l The repor clearly shovwes that such CCS7 data was used in the Bel: Canada testing for their findings

faults, switching losses, busy, congestion etc. This information would havs only come from the CCS7
‘ equipment used to trap these test calls.

M Ted Benjamin of Telecom, in hus Jester to Dr Hughes, states that Telecom have supplied to Mr Smith all

: CCS?MWMMMMNICMMMTMMW.M“”M
of CCS7 data, for the 4/11/93. The Bell Canada testing did not start until $/11/93 ard it cnded st 14.30 hours
oa 9/11/93. mwmmmmmwmdwummmmm
m@mmm%mmammwmm_
MwIhmﬁ*bmhmwhmmwTﬁhﬁuﬁshﬂn,ldnhliewth:ﬂunm
sﬁummmﬂmwcmmmmuummmummmm

After the Resource Team views this report of mine, using the Bell Canada Report 16 Telecom notes, the
Resource Team ~mwmmmmmwmmywmnﬂm
]\_

testung, but also associated with the NEAT westing wiuch was carried out at the same time as the Bell Canada

- My letier 10 you on the 28th August, 1994 regarding the contents of this report shows thres different sets of

l testing on the 5/11/93, from three separate locations and all to the same PTARS wt the RCM in Cape
Bridgewater. This ictier spells out my cogoerns.

I meanm'smmmmﬁm!m.m“manma
- PTARS at Cape Bridgewater. Nox on¢ of these test shaets was signed. We bave £6 mamy tests that were

l supposed 1 have been received at Cape Bridgewater yet NO sigratures can bs seez anywhsre.

—

On 11th December, 1992, Jim Holmes of the Corporaie Secretary’s Office, sent a letter to Jill Cardiff, Senjor
= Assistant Ombudeman a1 the Commenwealth Ombudsian's Office. This letter speaks of test calls. There are
l mproprietizs apart from this issue concerning these test calls that I have addresred with the Commorwealth

Ombudsman's Office under soction 9 of the Act. Howvver, in relation to the test calls in question, some 34,686
dl calls that were supposed to have been generated to Cape Bridgewater, Telecom has not beer. able to produce

# I o~ 46
.
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Mhh%mdMum.Tﬁm though, in thei
nated that, mdmu.sﬁmumwylwhhu:mﬂ F:?:«?rm
DcfmuDocunm,WxSﬂBE.theysmuthwr&mlﬁ;. Bowe

COT. and its members, myself inc] ha elecom repoutedly
mmm»wumwuﬁm:m -

at Cape Bridgewater w0 supply aay data at all to
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t8/11/02

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Convention Centre and Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road

Cape Bridgewater. Vic 3305

Re. Casualties of Telstra.
Dear Alan

I am writing to you following viewing the Channel 9 Sunday Program on 3/11/02. After viewing
the Sunday program, I realised the similarities you business and others had with Telstra some ten
years ago with the similarities our building business had, when we lived at Bridgewater.

During a period of time between the late 1980s and early 1990s we had a considerable amount of
difficulty with our phone. The problem with our phone line was although we could ring out to
. people, people couldn’t ring through to us. They appeared to receive an engaged signal. We
weren’t aware of the problem until business friends and relations in Portland stated that they had
tried on several occasions to ring us but couldn’t get through. We were aware of the times when
they rang as we were home at the time. The calls never rang through to our house.
During this period of time I was on a call talking to a councilor. She believed that the
conversation we were having was being bugged, or listen into, and so we immediately ceased the
call. At the time I was having difficulty with Kalari Transports and I believed they were involved.
They were stopping us from building our house on the farm.

Our phone problem had such a negative effect on our building business over a period of time that
our work dried up and or business shut down. Our business had been running successfully for
several years prior to the phone problem. I ended up having to find alternative employment on
wages and now live and work in Adelaide with my family. It has taken us several years to
financially recover from the business closing and we are just starting to break even today.

During that period of time I may have complained to the Telecom Ombudsman but as it was
some time ago 1 cannot fully recall. About three to four years ago (just before I left Portland) I
. received a call from the Victorian Police Fraud Squad inquiring about Telstra, the difficulties we
had with Telstra and a Portland Telecom Technician by the name of ssijiissue: The police officer
did not go into detail as to what he was investigating.

It now appears that after watching the Sunday program, we were possibly one of the ‘Casualties
of Telstra’. ' '

If you have any information that would bring us up to speed on this issue or a contact list for
assistance or advice could you please forward the information to the address noted below.

Yours faithfully

Barry Sullivan

S
NEEEEY SA S

Mobile 040 DDIEEIRS
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AD56267268 21-MAY-84 BYO OTH BYO Q 01=JUN-04 CBWR
, 4 _A0B8aE7267<— 15JUN-9P4 ROO CUS XRC XLMXZ 16~-JUN-94 CRWR

A055267230 <« 14-JUN-94 ROO CUS IRG X1mXZ 16-JUN-94 CRUR

o _ADSS2£7287<— 23-JUN-94 ROO CUS XBW X1NXZ 24~JUN-94 CBUWR
AQ55267239 30-JUN-04 CTR __ CUS COW IRAJF -~ J0-JUN-P4CBWR
A055267267 «— 01-J0L-94 NSF OGC CUS XN XENNN 01-JUL-94 CBWR
ADBS5267267 «— 11-JUL-94 ROC NRR CUS ARW X1WNNN 11-JUL-94 CEWR
A055267280 11-JUL=P4 EZC EPF CUS TANCC 11-JUL-84 CBWR
-,5055387230 £ 11-JUL-p4 NSP CUs FZw X1NHN 12-JUL~94 CBWR -
A055287295 15-JUL-94 BAQ cuUs IOW X1TH6 18-JUL-94 CBWR
ADS5367241 18-JUL-94 BYQ OTH NFW N 19=J0L-84 CBWR
A055267230 — 25-JUL~-54 NSF CUS F2W X1NZL 25-JUL-94 CBWR
A055267217? 28-JUL-94 NDT CUs LOU GMTRP 29-JUL-94 CBWR
_ADSS5267217 29-JUL-94 NRR REP GOU TANNC 01-AUG=34 CBWR
A055267267<— 20-AUC—94 NSY cUs NFW J 20-A0C-94 CBWR
A055267267 «<— 22-a0G-94 NsY ICC CUS XNU XINT TANNN 23-AUG=94 CBWR
A055267271 12-SEP-94 NDT CUS GOU ZRIJU ZR4AJU 13-SEP-94 CBWR

390 yows selected.
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! . A0S5267268 08-MAR-94 WOT CUS LOU TRIHL 09<MAR-94 CIMR
~ A0553672%7 _ 08-MAR-94 WDT REP LOU SRIRL 09-MAR-94 CBWR
—— A08B2€74€¢ —  I10-WAR-9¢ TOS FRQ CUS OOU ZKIS3 - - ~10=MAR=§4 CIWR—
A056267317 10-MAR-94 NDT REP GOU ZR7J3 10-MAR-94 CBWR
A0S5267204 09-MAR-94 WDT CUS$ GOU ZR1J3 10-MAR-94 CBWR
| ADS5267276 10-MAR-94 NDT cU$ GOU ZX1J3 10-MAR-94 CBWR
A055267275 09-MAR-04 NDT MRR CUS TPU IR7J3 10-MAR=94 CBWR
A088287237 0S-MAR-94 DT cos Lou ZR733 10-MAR-S4 CRAT
A0S5267213 09-MAR-94 NOT cUs GOY 3R7J3 10-MAR-94 CBWR
' A055267265 09-HAR-94 NDT TEC GOW ZR7J3 10-MAR-94 CBWR
A088267257 09-MAR-94 NDT FRP CUR QOU ZR7J3 LO-MAR-94 CBUWR
A055267377 10-HAR-94 NRR CUS GOW 3R7J3 10-MAR-04 CHBWR
2088267280 10-MAR-D4 NDT ¢Us GOU TANL C3D7H 11-MAR-94 CTWR
' A055267246 11-MAR-34 NOT cus MSR TR7JI 11-MAR-94 CWR
A055267269 11-MAR-94 NDT cus MSR ZR7J3 11-MAR-94 cae™
. A055267277 11-MAR-94 NDT cus MSU ZR7J3 11-MAR-94 CDWR
i ' AQ85267276 11-MAR-9¢ NDT FRP CUS MSU IR7J3 11-MAR-94 CEWR
| NN DATR_IN TRL TR3 TR3 ROT FC1 FC2 FO3 DATE_OUT EXCH
| AD55267275 11-MAR-94 NDT RCP CUS MSR ZR7J3 11-MAR-94 CBWR
| A0$5267217 10-MAR-$4 NDT REP MSW ZR7J) 11-MAR-94 CBWR
%05!261280 10-MAR=84 NDT DDD CUS PRW IR7J3 117m-94 CBWR

| 2 L S )
* A055267254 18-JAN-§& ANC cUs GLW G78R9 19-JAN-54 C3WR
/  A0SS267281 ( =N-94 NOT TEC GQ3CRA 19-JAN-94 CBWK
" A055267280  AN~94 NDT URG CUS GOU TANL GOCRH 19-JAN-94 CBWR
A0SS267258 01-FEB-94 MSY ALL CUS L)% GNNUA 02-PEB-94 CBWR
A055267271 07-PEB~94 BNU NOT CUS GEU.GNNT TAINF 08-PEB-94 CBUR
A05S5267267 14-FEB-54 BYO oTH BYO Q 14-FEB-94 CEWR
I A0§5267267 14-FED~9¢ BNU INT CUS GOW TANE XI1MNZ 16-FEB-94 CBWR
A055267282 16-PER-94 FLT IPS TRC GN+ GPITW 19-FRE-94 CEWR
A0§5267240 24-P¥9-94 NSY¥ ITR CUB LI GICRH 26-FER-94 CBWR
A0SS267280 01-MAR-94 NDT CUS GOU GCIRH O01-MAR-94 CBWR
I A0$9267230 26-PRB-94 NRR cus XRG X123 02-MAR-94 CINR
\ 2055267280 09 -MAR-94 NDT REP cleTH 09 -MAR-94 CBWR
A0552673276 09 -MAR-54 NDT CUs GOU ZRIHL . 09-MAR-$4 cEv™:
| I A0SS267204 08-MAR-94 NDT REP LOU ZR3IHL 0R=MAR-94 CBW..
! A055267258 06 -HAR-$4 NPT cU$ LOU TRIUL 09-MAR-94 CBWIL
A0S5267213 ge-MAR-S4 NDT RRP T.OU ZRIHT. 09-MAR-94 CBW:
| ' PN DATE_IN TRl TR3 TRS ROT FC1 FC2 FC3  DATR OUT ¥l
. A055267237 09-MAR=94 NDT REP LOU SR3HL 09-MA:, e
AD$5267222 05-HAR-94 NOT CUS LOU ZRIHL 09-KAR-2+ Cuoilis
'. A055267217 09-MAR-94 NDT  REP 1OU ZRINL 09-MAR-94 CRWR
4 055267260 09-MAR-94 NDT EMP GOU ZRIHL 09-MAR-94 CBUR
u A088267213 11-MAR=94 NDT INT CUS NSR ZR7J3 11-MAR-94 CBWR
¢ A0EE267267 12-MAR~94 ROO cuUsS NFW X 13 -MAR-94 CEWR
. A055267275 11-MAR-94 NRR NDT CUS LOU GMNT ZROJP 15-MAR-94 CEWR
A088267293 10-MAR-94 NDT CUS GOU TANL GlHRH 15-MAR=-94 CEWR
A0S55267268 16-MAR=P4 COS FRQ CUS NFW X 17-MAR-94 CBWR
F aoss2s7260 19-MAR-94 DT MRR CUS PRW ZR7J3 19-MAR-94 CBWR
l A055267280 19-MAR-94 NDT cus LOU G3C3H 1P-MAR-94 CBWR
A0S5267271 19 -MAR-94 NOT cus LOU TRIJ3 21-MAR-94 CBWL
A055267213 15-MAR-94 NOT REP LOU ZR7J3 21-MAR-94 CBWS,
A055267204 19-HAR-§4 NDT REP LOU ZR7J3 21-MAR-94 CBWK
l A0SS267269 19-MAR-94 NOT cus cou ER7I3 21-MAR-§4 CBWR
A085267334 19-MAR-84 NDT CUS GOU ER7J3 " 21-MAR-9¢ CBWR
© A08§267211 24-¥AR-9§4 ALL ORY EMP OOW TINNN 24-MAR-34 CBWR
A0S5267213 23-MAR-94 NDT NRR CUS XHU ZR7J3 24-MAR-94 CEWR
l A085287268 22-MAR-94 GCO FPRQ CUS RTC TRTII 24-MAR-94 CBUR
A055267278 22+MAR=94 NDT INT CUS QOW IR7J3 24-MAR-94 CPWR
AD55267265 23-MAR-94& NDT INT CUS GOW ZR7J3 24-MAR-94 CBWR
' A055267271 23-MAR-94 NDT NRR CUS XHU IR7J3 24-MAR-94 CEWR
i
Y DATE_IN TRI TR3 TR3 ROT PG FC2 FC3  DATEOUT EXCR
A055267253 23-MAR-94 NDT CUS GOW TAUJF GKGRP 24-MAR-94 CBWR
A055267267 20-MAR-$4 NRR CUS XHU Y1NNC 720.MAR-04 CRWR
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SOLUTION =

DATE START
10/05/94 13.47

sesrhendidaceddede O PART mm attaddtbdbeaneRy

3 - DOES NOT EXIST

:1CUS - CUSTOMER

10/05/94 CSR: ZV333FIELD EMPLOYEE: ET67 TONY WATSON
IN HAND TONY WATSON

10/05/94 I reported this incident in LEOPARD ou 055217777
and notified Chris Doody. We were able to duplicate the
incident during testing; 217777 was diverted to 236101 with
easycall and when 236101 was busy, a call to 217777 would
return one burst of ring then busy.

11/05/94 Chris Docdy called me this morning and said the
jincident is caused by AXE104 system limitation, that is the
ipcident is normal and the customer is aware of that.
11/05/94 09:25, Mr Alan smith was notified of the result.

------------- .--..u-.-tq-o--clqo----..."tl--o'-

““ -
11/05/94 10:33 ZV333
Chris Doody is sending a report on the incident.
m“:'ou.l..ﬂﬂiont-o‘-I.l‘II....IIIC.I.I..l"..‘.‘.."'l.h
END SYMPT CAUSE ACT'N EMP
13.48 NP W YT E767

ORDER =
CUSTOMER =

CALLED IN =
CLOSED
DESCRIPTION =

SOLUTION =

SOLUTION ®

-

SOLUTION =

= ‘/‘05[5“ 1-.‘._' p‘.--‘--ﬂ.' -~

M within 1 second of . Peter was abla to hear Hoss

56701981 STATUS = CL.

259289 ) TELEPHONE = 055 267267 =
CAPE BRIDGEMATER HOL. CAMP ALAN SMITH

BLOWHOLE RD R

CAPE BDWTR vic 3306 :

04/05/94 14.03

704794"13:30:Vis. :
4/05/94 13:48 ZV333 ) :
2‘!‘04‘9( 13:30 Apointment for Ross Anderson to visit Alan
% investigate the report of 267230 possibly holding
up, after the phone vas hung up.
:BNU - BUSY NOT IN USE

] - DOES NOT EXIST
:CUS - CUSTOMER
4/05/94 CSR: ZV333FIELD EMPLOYEE: E767 TONY WATSON -

This fault report was initiated by Peter Gamble. Peter was
doing scme testing with Alan Smith and apparently they vu-.¢
able to hang up Smith's phone and while Peter was still

listening at his phone he could hear Mr Smith talking in his
office. In fact Mr Smith counted to 10 then picked up his

56 at 13:30 Ross Anderson visited the premises
to investigate these claims. Ross called Peter Raphael on
03 5507309 and made 10 test calls, Ross was hanging up then
counting to 10 and picking the phone up again, each tast
call was released ( that is line was heard to drop out ) at
5/05/94 9:10 ZV333

count e released.
I spoke to Ross whilst he was on site and we made further
test call ( 18 calls of which 2 were from 267267 ), during
these test calls we cbtained the same result as previous,
that is the line released within 1 second. We also tried the
rom on T eased immediately on
banging up. We then tested the suspect 7200 on 267267 and it
displayed the same symptom on this different line.This T200
is an EXICoM and the other T200 is an ALCATEL, we thought
that thiz may be a design "fault???* with the EXICOM so Ross
5/05/94 9:27 ZV333 -

. trled a new EXICOM from his car and it worked perfectly.
ve

that is, released the iine immediately on it

decided to leave the new o was marked

and tagged, Ross forwarded the phone to FM&D. .
Imswkingtou:snichmmtdw ( 28/04/94 ) and he

eaid he has witnesses to prove that his phone used to hold .

up for over 10 seconds. He wants a letter to say nothing o) 2
else has been fixed prior to the visit by Ross that could

3 /4,3 R3_79]_1




_ B5-81-1955 ©@6:47 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAMP 10 832877881

Over
 The most common faultIs fioe kooping which Gan elher be permanent o ntermiten. A related problem

thMWhthMMﬁm The called has not answered

B ok s o e g s o b 4 710 oo 00 e
8ppear on ass _ call,

informed of this possibilty. —

Darwin 000
Westsm Australie 90000

tests indicats that they are satisfactorily. Whilst there are stil phones in-situ with potentisl
defecis the situation is considersd man .

Queensiand.

The Queensiand stuation is very serious. The stuation has prog worsened ss the wet has

in Quaensiand wa have laken the following sctions:
1. Faollowing the success of the trisl of the Aicatal phone in Darwin, supplies of Exioom phonos to

'd

Queensland have caased and all further phones used will be sourced from Alcatal. Because )/

of the supply problams Exicam phones will siit hava to be deployed in areas of lowar moisture
risk. -

—

2. We still have 2 heavy backiog of work due to the impact of Cycione Rewa.Siaff have been
recalled on duty and over the weekend we have loaned all avallable staff from C & Q, Pay
phones, CED 10 work with the SDU to replace tsiephones.Whilst this may overcome the
presant problem Rt does not offer 8 sustsinable long term solution. -

001026

b2




@5-81-19°5 B6:48 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAMP TO 032877001 P.a3

3. We have set up discussions with the CWU with the view of implementing any of the foliowing:
Use of Fixed Term employees for three months

Use of Courlers to defiver phones where the fault is diagnosed as being in the phone,
JUss of contract labour,

All these actions are costly in terms of SDU expenses . The recently completed Mercer Study estimates
that the Cost of & visi is $237. No allowance has baen made for this activity In the SDU budget..

With the Balict due in March we must acdress the prodiem as aggressively as possible. Consideration
shoutid also be given to seeking compensation from TT or Exdoom,

Westem Austraiia.
The heavy population areas in WA are in the South and traditionally the weather s not expected o effect

thess arsas untll February or March. Wa are amanging for Alcatel phones (o be supplied 10 northem
BFERE.

; 001027
$’7.6,75)' o> 4— 2

TOTNL P.B3




AUSTEL SR

AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY

16 November 1994

Mr S Black

Group General Manager
Customer Affairs
TELECOM

Facsimile No: (03) 632 3241
Dear Steve
SERVICE VERIFICATION TEST ISSUES

The recent SVT results for Mr Alan Smith raise some issues on which AUSTEL |
requests clarification, as follows.

. The letter provided to Mr Smith informing him of his SVT results notes
that the Public Network Call Delivery Tests relevant to his 008 service
used a 1-800 number that simulated the routing of his 008 services.
AUSTEL is seeking confirmation from Telecom that the network
equipment utiised on calls to the 1-800 number is the same as that
which would have been used by calls to Mr Smith's 008 service (with
the exception of the termination number).

. The Call Distribution Tables on pages 12 and 14 record that the total
calls made to each number are in excess of 600. AUSTEL requests
that Telecom detail the process which determines the *1st 500" calls
under test 6.3, given that a combined total of over 600 calls-have been
made from multiple origins.

"1 would also like to take this opportunity to formally confirm three issues raised at our . *.

recent meeting of 9 November 1994,

(1) Telecom will provide AUSTEL with the detailed individual call data (ie.
time of day & origin of call) which has been the subject of previous
correspondence from AUSTEL. This data was originally requested by
AUSTEL on 25 August 1994. As discussed at our meeting, the data is

5 QUEENS ROAD. MELBOURNE. VICTORIA - /
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7441. ST KILDA RD. MELBOURNE. VICTORIA . 3004
TELEPHONE: (03 28 7MX)  FACSIMILE: (03) K20 3021 .




required by AUSTEL as part of our review of the SVT, and will be
required by the consultant assisting AUSTEL in this review. (Please
note that call data for all the test calls is required, not just the data for
the first 500 calls). AUSTEL requires this data by 23 November 1994.
The provision of this data by this date is essential o the effectiveness
of AUSTEL's review of the SVT.

(2) Inthe near future Telecom will conduct the "Demonstration Tests" on
the services of customers for whom the SVT have been completed.
AUSTEL notes that the SVT were conducted a considerable time ago
on some of these customer's services. Although these tests are not
part of the SVT, this data will be used by AUSTEL in our review of
issues related to the SVT. The results from the "Demonstration Tests”
will also be provided to our consultant, and AUSTEL requires some of
these test results by 23 November 1994.

(3)  That Telecom will shortly provide, as mquested in AUSTELs letter of

11 October 1994, a statement on:

the deficiency of the current testing process for the “Call
\ Continuity / Dropouts to Neighbouring LIC* test contained in the

Service Verification Tests (SVT). This statement should also
detail the action Telecom intends to take to address this -
deficiency.

This statement will be provided to AUSTEL's consultant as part of the

review of the SVT, and is required by 23 November 1994.

The three matters detailed above have been all been outstanding for some time. |
would be grateful if you could address your personal attention to ensuring the
required information is provided to AUSTEL by the date requested.

-Yours sincerely

)

o
/ Norm O'Doherty

General Manager
Consumer Affairs
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STOPDATE = (1994-09-30) ?
EXCEPTIONS-ONLY = (NO} ?
—— DATACHRANWEL = (2) ?

UNSORTED DATA FROM MASS STORAGE

e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - o oy o e o s g 'y =

DIRECTORY !CALL ! TIME ! NUMBER OIALLEO !WAIT !CONVERS.!METERING
'CLASS! ! /RING/OPERATOR ! ! TIME |
! DE 1940929 00:52:00! OPER: AUTODUMP! ! 1
ILETE ! ! 1 ! t |
' 10G ! t ! ! ! .
— | LOG 1940929 00:52:00! OPER: AUTODUME! ¢\ )
oo !t - ! 1 ! ! [
! WAR 1940929 00:52:17 |DATACHANNEL DISC! ! ! ;
INING ! - !ONNECTED, ERROR ! ! ! -
r. ! ! 'ID.: 97, PARAMET! ! !
! ! IBRS: 2,0 ! ! 1 i
267230 ! OAQ 1940929 07:48:221032851770 100:32100:00:29!
267230 + OAQ 1940929 08:24:06!038761853 100:28!00:00:43!
=2 267230 ! OAQ !940929 08:26:09!038761853 100:31100:00:37!
267230 ! OAQ !940929 08:27:27!038761254 100:27100:00:41! ,
267267 | IA '940929 08:47:29! RINGINGS: 6 !00:08!00:24:49! !
267230 | OAQ 1940929 09:12:31!038761254 100:27100:00:01! 5
" 267230 ! OAQ 1940929 09:21:52!1038761254 100:32100:00:30!
267211 ! O0Q 1940929 09:27:511267298 100:18! t
267230 ! ORQ 1940929 09:27:47:0115 100:23100:00:23!
267230 ! OUQ !940929 09:28:34!036704672 100:16! }
- ) 267230 ! QUQ 1940929 09:2B:52!036704672 100:15¢ !
267230 ! IU 1940929 09:32:43! RINGINGS: 2 100:05! ! }
267230 ! IU 1940929 09:33:04! RINGINGS: 2 100:04! F(
__ 267267 | IA 1940929 09:30:57! RINGINGS: 4 !00:05!00:06:131 i
267230 ! OAQ !940929 09:40:54!036704672 100:27!00:09:57*
267211 ! IA 1940929 10:06:10! RINGINGS: 4 '00:05100:00:491
267260 ! OAQ !940929 106:06:00!267211 100:29!00:00:45!
o 267260 - ! OAQ !940929 106:10:58!1818 100:27!00:01:19!
267211 ! IA 1940929 10:12:01! RINGINGS: 2 100:03100:01:00!
267211 ! QUQ '940929 10:14:19!267260 100:04! !
267260 ! OUQ 1940929 10:13:4411818311344033113100:50! !
. N 267260 ! QUQ !'940929 10:16:211081231 100:25! !
: 267260 ! OAQ !940929 10:17:24!1818 100:24!00:01:12!
267211 ! IA 1940929 10:18:18! RINGINGS: 2 100:03100:00:44:!
267267 ! IA 1940929 10:47:23! RINGINGS: 6 100:09100:00:52!
. 267211 ! ORQ !940929 10:56:161038423040 100:25!100:01:381 5 v
267260 ! OAQ !940929 16:49:14!'1 _ 104:10100:07:04!
267211 | IA 1940929 10:59:58! RINGINGS: B !00:12100:01:23!
267211 ! 1940929 11:01:43! RINGINGS: 2 !00:02!00:01:15!
n T261260 ¢ oao'!sibbzs 11:00:55718183113440308924100:54(00-01:121
267230 ! OAQ 1940929 11:07:041232111 100:26!00:00:44!
267230 ! OAQ !940929 11:12:57!1818311344038924100:58!00:00:137!
267211 ! TA !940929 11:13:47! RINGINGS: 4 100:05!00:00:43!
- 267267 ! IO 1940929 11:32:24! RINGINGS: 12 100:20! 1
: 267267 ! IA 1940929 11:33:08! RINGINGS: 8 !00:10100:00:47!
267267 ! IA 1940929 11:35:291 RINGINGS: 4 !00:06!00:01:12!
267267 | OAQ 1940929 1%:40:22!16183113440368924100:55!00:00:241
267211 ! TR !940929 1L:41:10! RINGINGS: 6 !00:09!00:00:26! /
267230 ! TA 1940929 12:50:39! RINGINGS: 30 '00:44100:02:04!
267267 ! TA '940929 12:03:43! RINGINGS: 8 '00:11!'00:00:50!
267230 ! ORQ !'940929 12:08:2511818311344038924101:05100:00:41"




267211 ' IA 1940929 12:10:55] RINGINGS: 2

! 100:03100:00:53:
267230 ! OAQ 1940929 12:10:12!131331134‘033924!00:54!00:00:17!
267267 ! IA 1940929 12:14:03: RINGINGS: 4 100:05100:00:1361
267211 ! OBQ 1940929 12:14:011267267

1

I

!

[}

100:22!00:00:25!
267211 ' OUQ !940929 12:17:571267267 100:171 !
267267 ! IU 1940929 12:18:00! RINGINGS: 10 10Q:16! "
267267 ! 1A 1940929 12:19:03!  RINGINGS: 4 100:06100:00:03!
267211 ! OAQ 1940929 12:19:00:267267 100:23!100;00:02! ’
267211 ! owLQ 1940929 12:23:451267267 '00:231 ! Sy
267267 + I0 1240929 12:23:49: RINGINGS: 14 1002221 t i
267267 | IR 1940929 12:25:03!  RINGINGS: 2 '00:03100:00:591 '
267211 1 0QAQ 1940929 12:24:591267267 100:24100:00:411
5 267267 1 OAQ 1940929 12:26:431231722 100:28!00:01:22:1
267267 ! OAQ '94092% 12:28:331234780 100:25100:01-25!
267267 1 OAQ 1940929 12:30:251231722 100:27'00:03:05!
267267 ! OAQ 1940929 12:48:43123172;

267267

: IA 1940929 12:56:05!

100:32100%00-51 ‘;
RINGINGS: :104100:00;2

= 1
267267 1940929 13:05:33 RINGINGS: 10 100:14!00:02:46!
267267 * IA 1940929 13:08:47! RINGINGS: 9 £00:13!100:05:561
267230 t OUQ 1940929 13:36:541267267

267267
267230
267230
267230
267230
267230
. 267230
267260
267260
267230
267230

100:07! ! i

100:04! ] i

100:53! ! .
100:381 ! |

! ORQ 1940929 13:42:23!1818311344033921!00:54!00:01:06!

! IA 1940929 13:44:44! RINGINGS: 4 !00:04!00:01:511

* IA 1940929 13:47:18: RINGINGS: 10 100:14!00:03:38!

! OAQ 13940929 14:05:25!036903322 !00:31!00:00:09l

! OAQ 1940929 14:06:37!181831134403892(!00:54!&0:01:46!
! OAQ !'940929 14:09:36!1818311344038924!00:17!00:00:09!
! ORQ !940929 14:08:54!036148711

100:31100:01:111
00Q 1940929 14:11:01|074134022 100:17! L
267230 ! OAQ !'940929 14:12:07!03287?099 100:25!00:00:02!
267260 ' IA 1340929 14;10:51! RINGINGS: 10

1
1
[}
1
i
!
1
i
! IU "1940929 13:36:59! RINGINGS: 2
]
]
]
1
1
1
1
'
!
1
' 500:14!00:05:17!
267267 ! IA 1940923 14:16:01! RINGINGS: 8
]
]
1
]
]
t
I
|
1
I
1
1
]
1
]
]
1
]
I
1
I
[

' ouQ 1940929 13:40:17!131331134(038924
! 0UQ '940929 13241:43!1319311344038924

!00:10!00:00:20!

267260 IA 1940929 14:16:411 RINGINGS: 10 '00:13!00:02:28!

267230 ! OAQ 3940929 14:15:38!013925040 !00:26!00:15:01!

267267 L IA 1940929 14:39:091 RINGINGS: & !00:08!00:00:09!

267230 ! OAQ 1940929 14:39:501036903322 100:29!00:00:041

267260 ! I0 1940929 14:40:18! RINGINGS: 11 100:19! f

267230 ! IA 1940929 14:40:50! RINGINGS: 4 100:05!00:00:411

267267 ! IA 1940929 14:41:211 RINGINGS: 4 100:05!00:00:12

267230 ! OAQ 1940929 15:01:49!074434022 100:31100:00:20!

267230 ! OADQ !940929 15:13:231032877099 100:22100:01:26!

267230 1 00Q 1940929 15:15:11!06219?444 £00:29! !

267230 ! OAQ 1940929 15:15:411062567777 100:28100:07:00!

267267 ! IA 1940929 15:31:10! RINGINGS: 4 100:06100:00:07! i

267230 ! OAQ !940929 15:23:21!009335526 !00:31!00:11:27!

287267 ! OAQ '940929 15:35:21!036903322 '00:33!100:02:241

267230 ! QUQ 1940929 16:01:20!032718777 100:221

267267 ! IA 1940929 16:06:08! RINGINGS: 6 £00:07!00:05:211

267267 ! IA 1940929 16:14:09! RINGINGS: § t00:08!00:00:16!

267230 ! ORQ 1940929 16!29:10!03287?099 !00:24!00:00:39!

267267 : IA 1940929 16:39:15! RINGINGS: & 100:09100:46:19!

267230 ! OAQ 1940929 18:02:07!057841375 100:27100:02:00!

267230 ! OAQ 1940929 18105:20:0534281357 '00:27100:00:291

267230 ! OAQ 1940929 13:06:35!053428591 !00:29!00:04:54!

2672867 ! IA 1940929 20:33:41! RINGINGS: 7 !00:10!00:04:15! :
'LOGIN!940930 00:50:15! OPER: AUTODUMP! ! ! i
] ] ' i 1 ' '
!SET 1940930 00:50:12! OPER: AUTODUMP! 1 !
{TIME ! ! ! 12 !




